116 N. Main Street USA, Marceline, MO 64658 • (660) 376-3528 • www.marcelinemo.us

RESIDENTIAL NOTIFICATION

Boil Water Advisory

Published: February 13, 2024

The Marceline Water Department has completed a repair of a broken water line and is issuing a 48-hour Boil Water Advisory beginning 1:30 pm, Tuesday, February 13th to 1:30 pm, Thursday, February 15th, for water service customers located in the following areas:

400 – 600 Blocks of W. Curtis Street 600 – 800 Blocks of W. Edgewood Street

Any residents in the vicinity of the above blocks who experienced water disruption should also be considered in this advisory.

We recommend that you boil your drinking water for 48 hours. It is recommended that drinking water be boiled at a rolling boil for three minutes and that you flush your own system, including the water heater.

We apologize for this inconvenience.